



Catherine L. Baden
Fullerton, CA

Career Summary

Experienced in multi-line claims handling including liability and coverage investigations, evaluation, negotiation and litigation management duties. Handled litigated claims from initial investigation to conclusion. Have extensive experience in mediating claims, handling cases through trial and managing counsel. Working with counsel and experts to provide the policyholder with the best defence possible while being cost conscious. Handled large complex liability and personal injury claims with extensive experience with habitability claims.

Work Experience

March 2002 to March 2020 Capitol Insurance Group, Litigation Supervisor

August 1991 to March 2001 Capital Insurance Group, Senior Claims Representative

August 1990 to March 1991 Atlantic Mutual Insurance, Senior Claims Representative

January 1987 to March 1991 Transamerica Insurance Company, Bond Claims Specialist

January 1985 to January 1987 USF&G Insurance, Claims adjuster

Educational Background

B.A. – Finance, Cal State Fullerton	December 1985
VAIL Construction Estimating Course.	October 1996
A.I.C. Designation obtained	December 1991
Diploma in Legal Principals	May 1994

2134 Main Street, Suite 275, Huntington Beach, CA 92648
(714) 960-1222 Fax (714) 960-1267 Cell (818) 209-6012
jrobinson@litigationadjustersinc.com
www.litigationadjustersinc.com